

BY R. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed O' Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla
THE AMERICAN LEGION
REGULAR MEETING

DATE 1/2/75 19____
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 7 TIME: 8:05
MEMBERS 14 CONVENEED 8:05
TOTAL 21 ADJOURNEED 9:00

5th District Commander Charles Levitt convened the meeting for the election off Officers. Officers elected were:

- Commander: Ed O'Connor, nominated by Robert Sowerby
- 1st Vice: George Hartley, nominated by Mark Dugan
- 3nd Vice: William Butner, nominated by Fred Lamprecht
- 4th Vice: Richard Carroll, nominated by ~~W.H.~~ George Harlay
- Ass't Sgt. at Arms: William Thomson, nominated by William Butner

Frank Voutour was elected to the Executive Board
Ballets were counted by Jack Keegan and Dick Carroll

R. Ness

ADJUTANT

Ed O'Connor

COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

THE AMERICAN LEGION

EXECUTIVE BOARD

DATE 1/15/75 19__

ATTENDANCE:	TIME:
OFFICERS _____	CONVENED _____
MEMBERS _____	ADJOURNED _____
TOTAL _____	

It was decided to have a testimonial for the Volunteer Firemen of Palm Valley at the February ⁴ regular meeting, covered dish. ~~Staking~~ Stabting in February Executive meeting would be held once a month, on the 2nd Wednesday. A Horseshoe Tournament would be held February 16th, a Sunday. Bob Ness Chairman. \$2.00 Per entry charged. Free beer would be ~~given~~ served. At the March meeting there would a testimonial for the St. John's County Police. Bill Thomson said he would arrange for State Engineers to survey our property for best place to put the lake and ask about stocking fish. It was voted to denote \$50.00 to Radio Station WJNJ. Also for denotations from Legion Fund as follows: \$75.00 to Mark Dugan and \$10.00 to the Blood Bank at Jacksonville Beach. Also voted to take \$100.00 from the building fund for the Airator. It was agreed to have another Oyster Roast Sunday Feb. 9th. Agreed that Fred Lamprecht, Ed O' Connor, Bill Butner, Bob Ness, to sign Legion Fund checks.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed. O' Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

DATE 2/12/75 19____
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS _____ TIME: _____
MEMBERS 8 CONVENEED _____
TOTAL 8 ADJOURNED _____

THE AMERICAN LEGION
EXECUTIVE BOARD

The February meeting of the Executive Board was convened by Bob Sowerby. Frank Voutour was replaced on the Executive Board by Mac Mc Carver by reason of missing 3 consecutive meetings. Motion was carried not to disclose bar receipts at regular meetings. Information to be available to members on request. Finance Report by Fred Lamprecht as follows: Bar Fund \$857.55--Buildin g Fund \$886.86-- Legion Fund \$528.82. Building preogress report by Fred Lamprecht. March activities as follows: ~~FRIDAY~~ the 6th of March regular meeting to a testimonial for St. John's County Policys officers. on ~~the~~ Saturday the 15th a St Patricks Day Dance. Fred stated the Patio would be usable by that date. Bill Butner to be Chairman. Sunday the 23rd a Brunswick Stew by Chef Carl Helm to be served. An Oratorial Contest report by 4th Vice Commander Dick Carroll.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed O' Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION
REGULAR MEETING

DATE 2/6/75 19____
ATTENDANCE: TIME: 8:10
OFFICERS 8 CONVENED _____
MEMBERS 20 ADJOURNED 9:05
TOTAL 28

The last Regular Meeting of American Legion Post 233 was held February 6th and was convened by Commander Ed. O' Connor The 4th Vice Commander Dick Carroll gave report on the youth committee. Fred Lamprecht report ^{FD} on Patio extention. Bill Butner made comments about shortage of volunteer labor. Post service officer gave report. Bill Rouse Chairman of Sons-of-Legion gave talk. Bob Sowerby made motion and it was carried to try to combine some activities between Posts 129 and 233. Commander O' Connor reported that Mac McCarver ~~has~~ donated \$450.00 to the Post for land clearance and reported the progress being made. Motion made and carried for Auxiliary to sell Hot Dogs at the Horseshoe tournament. Motion carried to give a \$25.00 Savings Bond to Posts representative at Oratorical contest. Finance Officers Report as follows:
Bar Fund \$872.26-Legion Fund \$573.13-Building Fund \$899.47. Certificates of Appreciation awarded to Volunteer Fireman John Rash, Charles Battel and Jerry Escher.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT

MINUTES OF

DATE 3/6/75 19__

BY Ed O' Conner
COMMANDER

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

ATTENDANCE: TIME:
OFFICERS 6 CONVENED 8:30
MEMBERS 20 ADJOURNED 10:30
TOTAL 26

THE AMERICAN LEGION

REGULAR MEETING

The last regular meeting of American Legion Post 233 was held on March 6th and convened by Commander Ed. O' Conner. Certificates of Appreciation were awarded to Bill Dryden, Publisher of the Beaches Leader, St. John's County Sheriff Dudley Garrett, Capt. R. M. Williams, George Beidrick, Deputies Don Mills, Frank Mills and Arthur Kier. Sheriff Garrett and Bill Dryden gave talks. George Hartley added some comments. Bill Rouse gave talk about Sons-of-Legion. Pappy Martin and George Hartley agreed to cooperate on membership drive mailout. Motion carried to pay \$28.00 for Billboard signs. Service Officer gave report. Also Bar Committee Chairman made report. Pappy Martin volunteered to remove our sign from AIA. Nominating Committee consisting of Bob Ness, Al Reynolds, Pappy Martin, Ed O' Conner, and Ira Hodgdon was appointed. Motion was carried to spend \$200.00 for Little League Baseball Team. Motion also carried to send 2 boys to Boy's State. Al Reynolds agreed to cook Corned Beef & Cabbage for St. Patricks Day Party. It was agreed to have an auxiliary Special night sometime in the month of April. Commander O' Connor declared 2nd Vice Comdr Post automatically open due to missing 3 meeting. There was no finance report.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed O' Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

DATE March 12, 19 75
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS _____ TIME: _____
MEMBERS _____ CONVENED _____
ADJOURNED _____
TOTAL _____

THE AMERICAN LEGION

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Discussion was held on Land Clearance and Money in the building Fund.
Motion carried to support Finance Officers payment of Aerator. Service Officer
was appointed to get bill from our lawyer. Bar Committee report from Daryl Nevitt
though incomplete at this meeting. Motion carried to denote \$35.00 to Auxiliary
for Opening Day Parade. Special meeting of Executive Board called for March 19th.

LF 390.27
BAR F 611.26
Bldg. 503.17

BY Bob Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed O'Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

DATE April 3 1975
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 6 TIME: CONVENED 830
MEMBERS 10 ADJOURNED 930
TOTAL 16

THE AMERICAN LEGION

REGULAR MEETING

The regular monthly meeting for April was convened by Commander Ed. O'Connor. Teacher Marie Neo of Retarded Childrens School gave talk about problems of her school because of lack of funds. Dusty Rhodes gave talk also as to how our Post could help this school. A motion was carried to sponser Wayne Jones for a 1000 mile bicycle ride to ~~XXX~~ Raise funds for this school. It was agreed to hold a raffle to denote \$50.00 for the school. Also the following members promised to denote \$10.00 each to the school. Rose Danson-Bob Sowerby-Pappy Martin-Barney O'Neill-Ed O'Connor-Daryl Nevitt-Dick Carroll-Bill Thomson. There was discussion about money owed to the Internal Revenue Service. There was a Bar report by the House Chairman and a Service Officer ~~REPORT~~ report by Daryl Nevitt. Pappy Martin volunteered to collect money for the square Dance Caller at Square Dance April 5th. There was a report on the plans for the upcoming Brunswick Stew. Pappy Martin volunteered to straighten out sign on Roscoe Blvd.

BY R. H. Ness

ADJUTANT

MINUTES OF

DATE 4/9/75 19__

ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 11 TIME: 8:15

BY Ed. O' Connor
COMMANDER

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

MEMBERS _____ ADJOURNED 9:45

THE AMERICAN LEGION

TOTAL _____

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Executive Board meeting convened by Board Presedent R. W. Sowerby.

He gave ~~report~~ report Brunswick Stew, figures not complete pending return of ticket sales by members. Finance Report- Building Fund \$ 801.25, Legion Fund \$114.41, Bar Fund \$1,700.75. Motion carried that Fred Lamprecht and Bob Ness to go to Internal Revenue Service to straighten out Tax problems. Daryl Nevitt volunteered to buy and install New Orleans type fan to cool Post Home. Report by George Hartley American Legion signs sponsored by Tri-Council. George Hartley and Daryl Nevitt volunteered to check on cost of employing Bookkeeper.

*MOTION CARRIED
to INVITE Auxiliary EXECUTIVE Board members to NEXT
meeting TO Be held 4/16/75*

Officers Present

- Bill Butner
- George Hartley Hartley
- Ed. O' Connor
- Bob Ness
- Bob Sowerby
- Fred Lamprecht
- Bill Thomson
- Pappy Martin
- Daryl Nevitt
- Mercia Trammell
- George Mac Kenzie

BY R. H. Ness ADJUTANT
BY Ed O' Connor COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

DATE April 16 19 75

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 11 TIME: 8:20
MEMBERS _____ CONVENED _____
ADJOURNED 9:45
TOTAL _____

THE AMERICAN LEGION

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Finance report as follows- Bar Fund \$316.12, Legion Fund-\$144.91, Building Fund- \$897.75. Bob Sowerby gave building Fund Report. Commander O' Connor agreed to arrange for new Pool Table. Motion carried to send letter to Post 316 recommending cooperation between Posts. Motion carried to have joint installation (Post and Auxiliary Officers) Saturday May 17th. Committee formed consisting of Bob Ness, Daryl Nevitt, Ed O 'Connor and Joyce Green to contact member Pat Saunders about her problems. Charley Schmaling and Bill Thomson agree to repair signs. Dusty Rhodes to check into feasibility of buying cash register at Frank's Tavern. Motion carried to buy it for \$85.00 if suitable. \$65.00 collected from members present to help pay for it, balance to come from Building Fund. Land clearance discussion put off until return of Park people. Little League Report. Motion carried to give Charlie Schmaling \$75.00 for his labor on Patio roof. Service Officer gave report. Motion carried to come against changes in discharges. Members present- Bob Sowerby-Bob Ness-Bill Butner-George Mac Kenzie-Ed O' Connor Fred Lamprecht-Dick Carroll-George Harley-Daryl Nevitt-Mac Mc Carver-Bill Thomson also members of Auxiliary

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed O'Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION
EXECUTIVE BOARD

DATE April 23 19 75
ATTENDANCE: TIME: 8:15
OFFICERS _____ CONVENE
MEMBERS _____ ADJOURNED 9:30
TOTAL _____

Meeting convened by Comdr. Ed. O' Connor. Finance Report as follows:
Bar Fund \$747.20, Legion Fund \$144.91, Bldg Fund \$960.27. Ed O'Connor reported the cash register had been purchased. Motion carried to authorize cutting of all pine trees in rear of post buildings. Committee appointed to study tree removal situation, Fred Lamprecht, Al Reynolds, Pappy Martin. Motion carried to have dress rehearsal with Auxiliary May 15th 8:00PM for joint installation. Auxiliary to furnish food for Regular meeting May 1st. Al Reynolds to buy and prepare meat, this to be paid for out of the Building Fund. Little League Report. Motion carried for election to be held at 8:00 PM May 1st, Bar to be closed at that time. Motion carried to hold joint Memorial Services with Posts 129 and 316. Saturday 4/26, Talbert Smith and Charley Schmaling to construct platform for musicians and also make plans for storage closet in recreation room. Motion carried to compose letter to Dwight Grayson ~~and~~ ^{about} lease-purchase offer, to be delivered by Bill Thomson. Alton Kellow to head Committee on Airconditioning Post Home, Fred Lamprecht and George Hartley to assist.
Members Present: Ed O' Connor, Pappy Martin, George Hartley, Daryl Nevitt, Bob Ness, Fred Lamprecht, Al Reynolds, Bill Butner, Bill Thomson.

THE AMERICAN LEGION
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF FLA.
MINUTES OF

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed O' Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

DATE 4/30/75 19____
ATTENDANCE: TIME: 7:00
OFFICERS _____ CONVENED
MEMBERS _____ ADJOURNED 8:50
TOTAL _____

THE AMERICAN LEGION

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Mr. Red Cox, from the St. Johns County Park Dept. was guest of Executive Board explaining what Park Dept was prepared to do regarding putting recreational facilities on our property. Motion carried to send letter to County Manager Jay Harrington stating our question concerning this subject. BBQ Rib Dinner Report. Plans were made for Shrimp and Oyster for Sunday May 4th. Dusty Rhodes to make sauce. Motion carried that any person with Paid Up membership is eligible to vote in Post election. Motion also carried not to have food served at Regular Meeting of May 1st. Property Tax report by R. W. Sowerby. Motion carried to prohibit Beer to be taken out of Club rooms, and no liquor to be brought on premises by members or guests.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed O' Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

DATE 5/1/75 19____
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 8 TIME: 8:00
MEMBERS 60 CONVENEED 8:00
TOTAL 68 ADJOURNED 9:30

THE AMERICAN LEGION

REGULAR MEETING

The Regular Meeting for May was held this date and was convened by Commander Ed O' Connor. The regular format was dispensed with. St Johns County Veterans Service Officer Archie Carson gave a talk and was awarded a Certificate of Appreciation. This was followed by the election of Officers. The newly elected officers for the year 1975-76 were as follows;

Commander- George Hartley

Finance Officer- Daryl Nevitt

1st Vice Commander-- Bill Butner

2nd Vice Commander-- Mac Mc Carver

3rd Vice Commander-- Bill Thomson

4th Vice Commander-- Barney O' Neill

Sgt-at-arms- Dick Carroll

Ass't Sgt-at-arms- (3) Rose Danson-Wayne Jones-Alton Kellow

Judge Advocate- George Mac Kenzie

Historian- None

Chaplain- Ira Hodgdon

Executive Board Members (5) Dusty Rhodes-Al Reynolds-Jerry Plance-Lloyd Greek-Talbert Smith

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed O' Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF
THE AMERICAN LEGION
EXECUTIVE BOARD

DATE 5/11/ 19 75
ATTENDANCE: TIME:
OFFICERS: CONVENE:
MEMBERS: ADJOURNED:
TOTAL:

Convened by Board President R. W. Sowerby. Building Fund report by Bob Sowerby. Motion carried to pay the following bills. Tax Bill, Busy Beaver, Printing bill. Motion carried to give honorary cards to ~~cards~~ Brian Mickler and Carl Helm. Finance report by Fred Lamprecht, Bar Fund \$583.40, Legion Fund \$104.00. Motion carried to pay Florida Times Union for picture prints. Mercia Trammell and Billy Wooten letters of resignation read by Bob Sowerby and motion carried to accept both. Retarded Childrens Fund report by Dusty Rhodes. News releases read by Geo. Hartley, also plans for beer party with Posts 316 and 129 for Sat. May 24th by Geo. Wayne Jones, Geo. Hartley, Pappy Martin and Frank Davidson to donate 2 barrels of beer for this party. Motion carried to go to Northern Area Commander if Post 316 has another party in Palm Valley. Committee appointed to choose new House Chairman as follows: Geo. Hartley, Bob Sowerby, Wayne Jones, Pappy Martin, Daryl Nevitt. Dusty to cook breakfast June 7th for Wayne Jones departure on 1000 mile trip. Bill Butner and Tay Mathews given 30 day suspension of Bar Privileges.

BY R, H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Ed. O Connor
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION
REGULAR MEETING

DATE June 5, 1975
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 8
MEMBERS 21
TOTAL 29
TIME: CONVENE 8:15
ADJOURNED 9:00

OK'D
7-3-75

The June regular meeting of American Legion Post 233 was held on the 5th of the month and was convened by 1st Vice- Commander George W. Hartley. Finance Report by Fred Lamprecht as follows: Bar Fund Balance \$1,027.93, Legion Fund \$313.96. Dusty Rhodes gave report on plan for the upcoming bicycle trip by Wayne Jones, and announced the free breakfast before departure June 7th. Motion carried to accept the following new members: Phil Edwards, Fred Stark, Stephen Wahnee-Weaver, & David Sease Sandra Enea, Darlene Hamm. Service Officer Report by Daryl Nevitt, Motion carried to submit to Dept. of Fla. Convention Committee our views on Education Extension Benefit for Veterans. Motion carried for Legion Fund to pay \$30.00 for Delegate Fee to the Convention and \$20.00 for Shasers at Hospitality Room at Convention. Chef Carl Helm given Certificate of Appreciation award. There was discussion about worthless checks passed at Bar by one Michael Copley, Adjutant assigned to talk to Navy Legal office to see if anything can be done about recovering money.

Bill Thomson
BY for Bob Ness
ADJUTANT

MINUTES OF

DATE 6-18-1975

BY
COMMANDER

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION

ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS: _____ TIME: _____
MEMBERS 25 CONVENED PM 8:15
ADJOURNED 10:30
TOTAL 34

FX MEETING

Motion carried to use back room for storage, until cooler weather.
that a lock be installed and the following officers have keys TO BUSINESS OFF
C Commander, First Vice Commander, Adjutant, Finance Officer
Chirman of exutive board, Bar manager President of Auxiliary

Motion passed to pay Ed 100.00 dollars for air cond.
and cooler maint

Discussion concerning juke box.

If box cannot be made to operate by coins George hartley stated
he would pay 10.00 per week, for 30 weeks to pay for it
Wayne Jones said he would pay 4:00 of this

DDD

Daryl Nevitt gave report on metting in Tampa, Ext benifits for
vietnam Vets Jobs for younger Vets.

Martha Greek episode discussed, time of insident, 5-11-75
approx. 11:Am. Sun.

Angie and Charlie testified Mrs. Greek was not assaulted
in the bar

Motion passed , to bar Mrs Greek permanently.

Discussion of Bill Butner episode.

mr Butner stated he would resign from his post as vice comander
and fom Post 233

Motion passed to suspend Bill Butner for 6 mo. effective this
meeting 6-18-75

BAR REPORT

SAT. MAY 24-30		DRAFT	CAN
MISC.	LIQ	76.45	244.10
97.60	395.25		
TOTAL FOR WEEK			
813.40			

MAY 21 - JUNE 6		DRAFT	CAN
MISC	LIQ	98.15	312.20
77.85	489.20		
TOTAL 984.40			
OVER			

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT

MINUTES OF

DATE 7/16/75 19__

BY _____
COMMANDER

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

ATTENDANCE: _____ TIME: _____
OFFICERS _____ CONVENED _____
MEMBERS _____ ADJOURNED _____
TOTAL _____

THE AMERICAN LEGION

EXECUTIVE BOARD

This meeting convened by Board President Ed O' Connor. Finance Report by Daryl Nevitt as follows: Bar Fund \$650.06, Legion Fund \$276.87, Building Fund 492.56. Proposed Bar rules read by George Hartley. Motion carried to accept these rules, a copy of which will be send to each member. Motion carried to investigate and go ahead with Bingo Games. Motion also carried to repair roof when money is forthcoming from the Building Corp. Watermelon Report from Geo Hartley. Motion carried to give 80# of charcoal and 2 cases of coke to the Jr. Girls. Ed C' Cpnnor to investigate feasibility of puuting separate electric meters at Post Home. Clean up volunteers for Sunday July 20th to police Post grounds, lined up. Motion carried to leave Martha's Greeks suspension as is. Motiion also carried to suspend James Rogers from Bar privileges until next Executive Board meeting August 29th. Motion carried for Bob Ness and Bob Sowerby to notify man susposed to be working on pond project to resume work within 14 days and to continue until completion. Motion carried to denote \$25.00 to Volunteer Firemen. Voted to remove concrete blocks the in front of Post Home.

Al Reynolds only elected Board member present at meeting.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Geo H. Hartley
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION
EXECUTIVE BOARD

DATE 7/23/75 19__
ATTENDANCE: TIME:
OFFICERS: _____ CONVENEED: _____
MEMBERS: _____ ADJOURNED: _____
TOTAL 16

Executive Board meeting convened by Chairman Ed O' Connor. This meeting was called to make decision whether or not to terminate the employment is Angie Medders. After discussion motion was unanimously passed to give her another chance. If she comes to work in an inebriated condition in the future she will be discharged without further hearing. R. W. Sowerby insisted that the minutes show that Fred Lamprecht said that he will make a report of penalties imposed by the IRS and that he will take care of it.

Elected Board members present were Al Reynolds and Jerry Plance.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Geo. Hartley
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION
REGULAR MEETING

DATE 8/7/75 19__
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 7 CONVENE TIME: 8:00
MEMBERS 15 ADJOURNED 9:10
TOTAL 22

ML

The August regular meeting was convened by Commander Goerge Hartley. Motion carried to suspend regular order to hold election of 1st Vice Commander. The two candidates were Dusty Rhodes and Fred Lamprecht. Dusty Rhodess was elected by a vote of 14 to 9. Dusty Rhodes nominated Phil Edwards for 4th Vice Commander, he was unanimously elected to this post. There ~~was~~ were 68 members collectively accepted for membership. Dusty Rhodes nominated Jack Aborn for Historian, he was unanimously elected to this post. Finance Report was as follows: Legion Fund, \$730.00, Bldg. Fund, \$559.00. Bar Fund \$297.30. Bicycle Trip report by Dusty Rhodes as follows: \$138.00 in Bank. There was a Bingo report by Comdr. Geo. Hartley. Dusty Rhodes talked about half-way House for abused children. Jack Kiedrowski gave report on rifle range outing for Sons-of-Legion.

BY B. Thomson
for Bob Ness ADJUTANT
BY _____
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

POST NO. ²233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION

DATE 8-20 19 75
ATTENDANCE: TIME:
OFFICERS 22 7 CONVENE 8PM
MEMBERS 22 ADJOURNED
TOTAL _____

Sam Crowley will drive tractor to move Mc Cormick bulldozer from Moto Cross to post 233

Fishing party 10-6-75 money in by 10-1-75 \$12 per head.

Football game, Franke to install T.v. ant. to porch. also install alarm from behind bar

Dick Carrol will handel Moto Cross arangements with Pat Ray Legion Day- free admission to races for Legion children

Promotion of Legion members who are still in service ✓

Party for 50 visitors on 9-23-75 catered by Helms voted for Valarie to ~~xxxx20xx~~ give \$ 20 to Dick Carrol for draft beer for this party

Discussion of methods of having door prizes, etc.

Bar dice to ~~be~~ removed from bar Voted.

Discussion of contingency fund for Post Commander, to be resolved at monthly meeting

Move to amend bar rules , Tabled,

Future meetings to be held at 7PM. Bar Comm. at 6:30 Voted.

\$36 bill for repair of Post I29 cookpot this includes building gas burner. \$18 charged to Post I29

Gross income on dinner approx. \$ 150 Gross on bar \$410. ✓

Voted \$50 to Bill Butner, and restored bar privlegs , letter to this effect.

Appointed Sam Crowley, and Ronald Woodmansee , to building Comm.

Troy Griffin donated materials to close in west end of porch

Discussion of bingo mailouts 1800 copies \$250 for bingo machine

~~Children, sxx~~

Children, s back to school party Al Renolds (boat) Sam crowley.

Dusty Rhodes will work to get fish for Legion , from Gerry Weaver

Ronald Woodmwnsee, donates #20 of trout Valarie, 10# trout

Al Renolds 180# of king fish.

\$8.50 from drawing, held by Valarie to start Commander, s contingency fund

BY R.H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Dusty Rhodes
1st Vice COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

DATE Sept. 4, 1975
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 7 TIME: 8:10
MEMBERS 14 CONVENEED
ADJOURNEED 9:00
TOTAL 21

THE AMERICAN LEGION

REGULAR MEETING

The last regular meeting was held on Sept 4th, and was convened by 1st Vice Commander Dusty Rhodes. Finance report was as follows: Bar Fund \$654.00, Legion Fund 116.00, Building Fund \$ 820.75. Rose Danson talked about plans for Wednesday Bingo, and workers were solicited. Motion carried to raise dues to \$15.00 after November 11th and revert back to \$12.00 for 1977. There was a childrens party by Jim Green. Sons-of- Legion participation in rifle range report by Jack Niedrowski. Tri-County Report by Bob Sowerby. Dusty Rhodes & Bob Ness were given certifiates of Service & appreciation awards . Jim Green volunteered to investigate whether or not we coyl'd keep Bar open during Bingo.

BY Bill Thomson
for Bob Ness ADJUTANT
BY _____
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION

DATE 9-22-75 19____
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 5 MEMBERS 8 TOTAL _____
TIME: 8PM.
10 PM
CONVENED _____
ADJOURNED _____

(X) Voted to send bill for I8\$ for repair of cookpot. and I2\$ for watermellons, to Post I29
3I59 dollors retail value of bar stock on hand Down 3I dollors.
Disscused getting another cash register

SAT ~~IO-475~~ IO-475 and the II Turkey shoot Voted
Dancing after turkey shoot, voted.

OKTOBER FEST, by Helms Sun. Oct. 26. German Food, Free beer.
5th. I2th. I9th. Roast leg of lamb(yearling) by Nevitt. 5th.

Discussion of sign taken down at the Landing.

Send letter to Ed. ~~XX~~ O' Conner and Joyce Green, requesting dates they have activies planed at theLanding. so that we will have a minimun of overlaping activies.
Same letter to Jan. and Norma.
\$II.89 bill for bingo

Account at Ace and Chao. for emergency purchases.
Work detail Sat. 27th. breakfast served.

\$I3 drawing won by L. Greek donated to contingency fund.

Bar inventory attached,

THE AMERICAN LEGION
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF FLA.
MEMBER NO. _____

BY R.H. NESS
ADJUTANT

MINUTES OF

DATE 10/2/75 19__

BY George Hartley
COMMANDER

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

ATTENDANCE: TIME:
OFFICERS 7 CONVENED 8:00
MEMBERS 10 ADJOURNED 9:00
TOTAL 17

THE AMERICAN LEGION

REGULAR MEETING

The last regular meeting was held on October 2nd, and was convened by Comdr George Hartley. The Finance Report was as follows: Bar Fund \$285.77, Legion Fund \$268.13. New applicants were collectively accepted for membership. There was a Bingo Report by Roy Seagle. Jack Kiedrowski reported on Pistol Range outing August 4th. Rose Danson gave Servtce Officer report. Plans for Joint Turkey Shoot with VFW were discussed. Bob Richards was nominated for 2nd Vice Comdr. Ron Woodmansee was nominated for 4th Vice Comdr. Dewitt Tilden, 5th District Historian gave talk and requested pictures of our Post, he also requested he would like to know if it is known of any deceased Legion members who have no grave marker. Members were requested by the Comdr. to give blood October 22nd at Jax Beach Community Center.

BY Bob Ness
ADJUTANT
BY R. W. Sowerby
COMMANDER
Board Chairman

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION
EXECUTIVE BOARD

DATE 10/13/75 19__
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS _____ TIME: _____
CONVENED _____
MEMBERS _____ ADJOURNED _____
TOTAL _____

This was a special meeting of the Executive Board convened by Chairman R. W. Sowerby. There was a building Committee report By Ron Woodmansee all Bar stools and roof repaired. Turkey shoot report by Geo. Hartley, our share of profits for Sat Oct. 11th were \$62.50. Bingo report by Roy Seagle. Finance report by Daryl Nevitt as follows: Bar Fund \$87.01, Legion Fund \$856.23, Building Fund, 157.00. Motion carried to take 30 days to consider changing Bar hours; Motion carried to send IRS quarterly report in without check and take $\frac{1}{2}$ % penalty. Motion to have free Fri nite Fish Fry, Bob Richards, Chairman. Motion carried to accept denotions for 1 month. First one to be November 6th. There was \$15.00 denoted to the fish Fry by members present at this meeting. Auxilliary agreed to denote 20 pounds of potato salad to Octoberfest. Rose Danson talked about lack of worker support for Bingo. Mition carried to denote \$50.00 from Legion Fund to Auxilliary for Xmas party. Valarie Hahn agreed to begin immediately to pay \$40.00 a month towards Post Electric Bill. Nevitt, Sowerby & Rhodes opposed this. Motion carried to obtain 3 estimates for separating electric meters.

Elected Board members Plance, Greek & Smith absent.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Geo. Hartley
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF FLA,
THE AMERICAN LEGION
EXECUTIVE BOARD

DATE 10/28/75 19__
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 8 TIME: 8:00
MEMBERS 5 CONVENEED
ADJOURNED 8:55
TOTAL 13

The last Executive Board meeting was held Monday October 28th, and was convened by Post Comdr. George Hartley. Finance Report by Daryl Nevitt as follows: Bar Fund \$366.70, Legion Fund \$992.13. Turkey Shoot report, our proceeds for Oct. 18th were \$85.30 and Oct. 25th \$57.90. Bingo Report by Rose Danson. Motion carried to change Executive Board meetings to 3rd Monday and Building Corp. meeting to 4th Monday. There was a report by Rose Danson our Service Officer. Motion carried to denote \$25.00 from Legion Fund to the American Legion Cancer Fund in memory of Ralph Johnson ~~former~~ Past Dept. Adjutant. Motion also carried to take \$50.00 from Legion Fund for decorations for Veterans Day Parade. There was a Bar Committee report by Al Reynolds.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY Geo. Hartley
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION
REGULAR MEETING

DATE 11/6/75 19__
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 6 TIME: 8:15
MEMBERS 9 CONVENEED 8:15
TOTAL 15 ADJOURNED 9:20

The last Regular meeting was held November 6th, and was conveyed by Comdr. George Hartley. Finance Officer's Report as follows: Bar Fund \$90.39, Legion Fund \$773.11, Building Fund \$892.66. New members were collectively accepted. There was a Bingo Report by Roy Seagle. The Commander discussed need to increase Bingo participation by Post members. Rose Danson gave Service Officer Report, Jack Kiedrowski reported on Pistol Range outing for youngsters. Bob Richards talked about Friday nite Fish Fry. Jim Hennessey and Don Hahn nominated to Executive Board. Bob Richards was voted in as 2nd Vice Comdr. and Ron Ron Woodmansee as 4th Vice Comdr. A sign Committee was appointed consisting of Dusty Rhodes, Charley Schmaling, David Bass, Bill Thomson, Daryl Nevitt. Dewitt Tilden gave talk plans for help for elderly people in Beaches Area. Plans discussed for Veterans Day Parade.

BY R.H. Ness
ADJUTANT

MINUTES OF

DATE 11/17/ 1975

BY G.W. Hartley
COMMANDER

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

ATTENDANCE: TIME: 8:00

OFFICERS: CONVENED 8:15

MEMBERS: ADJOURNED _____

TOTAL _____

THE AMERICAN LEGION

EXECUTIVE BOARD

The November meeting of the Executive Board was held on the 17th and was convened by R. W. Sowerby. The Finance Report was as follows; Bar Fund \$280.62, Legion Fund \$770.87, Building Fund \$985.82. There was a Bingo Report by Rose Danson, an Auxiliary Report by Edie Butner and a Bar Committee Report by Al Reynolds. A motion was carried initiate disbarment proceeding against Howard Eisler. Motion carried for meat for Tri-County Testimonial Dinner to be paid from all 3 Post accounts. Bi-Centennial Colonial Dinner to be held Sunday January 25th, tickets to be \$25.00 and \$1.25. Motion carried to not have New Years Party, also Bar to be closed at 6:00 PM Christmas Eve and all Christmas Day. Service Officer Report By Rose Danson. Motion carried to give \$25.00 to help Fred Stark.

BY R. H. Ness
ADJUTANT
BY George Hartley
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF
POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.
THE AMERICAN LEGION
REGULAR MEETING

DATE 12/4/75 19__
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 6 TIME: 8:10
MEMBERS 11 CONVENED
ADJOURNED 9:00
TOTAL 17

The last regular meeting was held on December 4, 1975 and was convened by Comdr. George Hartley. New members were collectively accepted for membership. There was a Bar Committee report by Al Reynolds. Finance Report as follows: Bar Fund \$76.59, Legion Fund \$735.11. Comdr. gave report on Posts cost for the Early Bird Oyster Roast, he also gave Service Officer Report. Dewitt Tilden talked about VA representative at Post 129 every Wednesday. 1st Vice Comdr. Dusty Rhodes gave membership report, he also gave report on progress made on Post signs. Jack Kiedrowski was nominated for 4th Vice Comdr. Jim Hennessey and Don Hahn were voted in as executive Board members. Motion carried to undertake selling Centennial Born of The Sun books. Plans were discussed for New Years Day. Bob Richards, George Hartley, Alton Kellow and Tom Kowalski Volunteered to bring Color TV sets for New Years Day.

BY Ed. O' Connor

ADJUTANT

MINUTES OF

DATE 12/15/75 19__

BY Geo. Hartley

COMMANDER

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS _____ TIME: _____

THE AMERICAN LEGION

MEMBERS _____ CONVENED _____

ADJOURNED _____

TOTAL _____

EXECUTIVE BOARD

The December meeting of the Executive Board was convened by Bob Sowerby.

Finance report as follows: Bar Fund Balance \$49.34. Legion Fund balance \$649.21.

Bar Committee report by Al Reynolds, Sales down, inventory up. There was discussion of changing bar hours, motion carried to hold off decision until Jan. 2nd Regular meeting. Bingo report by Rose Danson, Bank balance was \$237.00/ Heater to be installed by Suburban Propane free of charge. Jerry Plance resigned from Executive Board. Roy Seagle appointed temporarily, election to be held next meeting. Motion carried to have Social meeting attended by both the Legion members and Auxiliary members.

This meeting to be held the 3rd Thursday of each month. Covered Dish or pay \$2.00.

Report to Bar Committee 2/6/75

Sales week ending 1/15/75 \$1,081.66

Sales week ending 1/22/75 \$ 714.50

January 23 thru January 29, 1975

<u>Sales</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Misc.	\$ 111.60
Liquor	446.60
Draft	45.60
Beer	294.85
	<u>\$ 898.65</u>

EXPENSES Do
include BEER,
LIQUOR, MISC. AND
SALARIES.

Expenses \$654.34

January 30 thru February 5, 1975

<u>Sales</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Misc.	\$ 89.19
Liquor	373.65
Draft	48.90
Beer	309.75
Total	<u>\$ 818.49</u>

EXPENSES Do NOT
include TAXES,
INSURANCE, REPAIRS,
MORTGAGE, ELECTRIC,
ETC.

Expenses \$649.12